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AMENDMENT NO. 4 
 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-2600-LW 
  Furnish and Deliver New Exhaust Fans 

 

DATE:  May 9, 2014 

 
 
 
 
This Amendment No. 4 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 
 

ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTION 
I’ve attached a submittal for a fan I am considering for bid. The inlet size is slightly 
larger than the either the original SMB 8, or the SMB 10 fan. However, the unit 
does meet the performance specification. Is this an acceptable variance from the 
original specification? 

   

  Answer 

No.  The inlet and discharge are both round in shape and the inlet must be 10” 
to connect to existing ductwork penetrating through roofline. 
 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 4 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 
BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date  

 






